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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Last mineral update for 2021 is now online

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.

This week featuring more great minerals from the newly acquired Miller collection. These range
from very large to thumbnail sized specimens and are excellent quality.

HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK:

- Wulfenite on Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Pyromorphite from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville District, Pennsylvania

- Bournonite (cogwheel twins) from Viboras Mine, Machacamarca, Bolivia

- Braunite on Bixbyite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Cuprite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Sulfur and Calcite on Celestine from Scofield Quarry, Maybee, Michigan

- Elbaite Tourmaline in Lepidolite from Havey Quarry, Maine

- Quartz var. Faden-Habit Quartz from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas
- Liddicoatite Tourmaline Slice from Alakamisy ltenina, south of Antsirabé, Madagascar
- Fluorite from Xianghuapu Mine, Xianghualing, China

- Quartz var. Amethyst Flower from Alto Uruguai, Brazil

- Hematite on Quartz with Hedenbergite-Actinolite-Crossite from Mega Xhorio, Greece
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Alto Ligonha District, Mozambique

- Rutile from Graves Mountain, Georgia

- Pyrite and Specular Hematite from Isola d'Elba, Italy

- Copper pseudomorphs after Cuprite from Rubtovskiy, Russia

- Mimetite over Calcite-Smithsonite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Beryl var. Aquamarine in Schorl Tourmaline from Erongo, Namibia

- Fluorite with Calcite and Pyrite from Jbel el Hammam, Morocco

- Copper (Spinel-Law Twinned Native Copper) from Chino Mine, New Mexico

- Garnet (Andradite-Grossular) from Monte Maria, Domus De Maria, ltaly

- Fluorite over Quartz from De'an Mine, Wushan, China

- Grossular Garnet in Quartz from Pitts-Tenney Quarry, Maine

- Quartz pseudomorphs after Laumontite(?) with Stilbite from Nashik, India

- Fluorite from Dalnegorsk, Russia

- Realgar from Shimen Mine, China

- Azurite and Malachite on Quartz from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Fluorite on Pyrite and Sphalerite from Huanzala Mine, Peru

- Muscovite and Quartz with Albite from Brazil

- Herkimer Diamond in Calcite with Dolomite from Ace of Diamonds Mine, New York
- Stilbite on Heulandite on Quartz pseudomorph after Calcite from Jalgaon, India

- Fluorapatite from Anemzy, Imilchil, Morocco

- Quartz with Riebeckite inclusions from Zaga Ghar, Pakistan




- Fluorite with Quartz plus Andradite from Naica District, Mexico

- Stibnite with Calcite from Herja Mine (Kisbanya), Romania

- Spodumene from Urucum Mine, Galileia, Brazil

- Rose Quartz Crystals from Mount Mica Quarry, Paris, Maine

- Linarite and Brochantite from Goulmima, Morocco

- Galena (Spinel-Law twinned crystals) over Sphalerite from Deveti Septemvri Mine, Bulgaria
- Smoky Quartz from Havey Quarry, Maine

- Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire

- Titanite and Epidote on Albite from Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan
- Quartz with Sphalerite from Deveti Septemvri Mine, Bulgaria

- Pollucite from Dunton Quarry, Plumbago Mountain, Maine

- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from Bisbee, Arizona

- Malachite var. Bull's-eye Malachite from Shilu Mine, China

PLUS MANY MORE TOO NUMEROUS TO MENTION...

The newly posted items are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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